
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
C/O Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Plaintiff 

v. 

BEAZER 



2. This Court has jurisdiction over the defendant and over 

the subject matter of this action pursuant to Section 7A(g) of 

the Act, 15 U.S.C. S 18a(g), and 28 U.S.C. SS 1331, 1337(a), 1345 

and 1355. 

3. Venue in this District is proper by virtue of 

defendant's consent, in the Stipulation relating hereto, to the 

maintenance of this action and 



OTHER ENTITIES 

5. Bright Aggregates, Inc. ("Bright") is a wholly-owned, 

indirect subsidiary of defendant Beazer formed in 1987 for the 

purpose of making acquisitions of shares of Koppers Company, Inc. 

("Koppers"). At all times relevant to this complaint, Bright was 

a corporation organized under the laws of Delaware with its 

principal place of business at 2515 McKinney Avenue, Dallas, 

Texas 75201. 
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approximately $8 million as measured pursuant to the HSR Rules. 

Thereafter, and until March 2, 1988, Partners acquired a total of 

1,636,000 shares of Koppers' voting securities, with a value of 

approximately $48 million as measured pursuant to the HSR Rules. 

21. Between October 19, 1987, and October 27, 1987, 

defendant Beazer, through Bright, acquired an additional 114,700 

shares of Koppers' voting securities independently of Partners. 

In total, Bright acquired 458,100 shares of Koppers' voting 

securities. As of October 27, 1987, the value of Bright's 

holdings was approximately $14.8 million as measured pursuant to 

the HSR Rules. 

22. On March 3, 1988, Beazer, through BNS Inc., launched a 

cash tender offer for all of the remaining outstanding Koppers' 

voting securities. 

23: On March 3, 1988, defendant Beazer filed premerger 

notification with the Department of Justice and the Federal Trade 

Commission, pursuant to the HSR Act, with regard to the tender 

offer for Koppers. The waiting period on such premerger filing 

expired on March 18, 1988. On March 18, 1988, the Antitrust 

Division of the United States Department of Justice filed a 

complaint alleging the acquisition of Koppers by BNS Inc. would 

violate Section 7 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. § 18, by 

substantially lessening competition in the Southern California 

aggregates market. At the same time, the Department filed a 

proposed final judgment, agreed to by BNS Inc., that required BNS 
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purchased Koppers' voting securities in an amount that, when 

aggregated with Koppers' voting securities that it already held 

through Bright, brought the total value of Koppers' voting 

securities attributable to Beazer above the $15 million reporting 

threshold under the HSR Act and Rules. 

29. Defendant Beazer did not comply with the notification 

and waiting period requirements of the Act before the October 19, 

1987, 



u.S.C. S 18a, and that defendant Beazer was in violation of the 

HSR Act each day during 



4. Award plaintiff its costs of this suit. 

DATED: ~ 


